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Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
CC: Tripp Coston; Burnett, John 

Subject: 

--.____-__l-_ll- -l.l_.____ ll_l___ 

Thursday, June 19,2008 1232 PM 

i I . . . .  
REVISED Exhibit C (Justification Matrix) 

Attachments: REVISED Exhibit C (Just Matrix) - Hedging Report - 080001 .doc . .  

Electronic Filing 1 .. 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Burnett, Esq. 
100 Central Avenue 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

~____  John burnett@pgnmailLcm 
(727) 820-5184 

b. Docket No. 080000 
In Re: Fuel Procurement Hedging Practices of Florida's Investor-Owned Electric Utilities Report 

c. The documents are being filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

d. There is a total of 1 page. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Progress Energy Florida's REVISED Exhibit C (Justification Matrix) t o  
the Request for Confidential 

Classification that was filed on June 18, 2008. Please replace the attached Exhibit C with the one originally filed on 
6/18/08. 

<<REVISED Exhibit C (Just Matrix) - Hedging Report - 080001.doc>> 

Lisa Sl-righf 
Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E College Ave.. Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone. (850) 521-1425 direct line 
lisa stright@pgnmail com 



REVISED Exhibit C 

)OCUMENT/RESPONSE 
i 
TPSC Draft Report titled 
‘Fuel Procurement Hedging 
’ractices of Florida’s 
nvestor-Owned Utilities”. 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA 
Confidentiality Justification Matrix 

PAGE/LINE 

Page 65: Exhibit 27 

Page 67: Exhibit 28 

Page 67: Exhibit 29 

Page 69: Exhibit 31 

Page 70: Exhibit 32 

Page 70: Exhibit 33 

Page 75: Exhibit 35 

JUSTIFICATION 

§366.093(3)(d), F.S. 
The document in question 
contains confidential 
information, the disclosure of 
which would impair PEF’s 
efforts to contract for goods or 
services on favorable terms. 

§366.093(3)(e), F.S. 
The document in question 
contains confidential 
information relating to 
competitive business interests, 
the disclosure of which would 
impair the competitive 
business of the provider/owner 
of the information. 

. 


